
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne, VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne, VIC 3001 
Telephone: (03) 8661 7989 

Fax: (03) 9655 0410 
Email:  Cynthia.lobooth@air.gov.au 

 
 
 
Mr Greg Holmes 
Executive Director 
The Motor Inn, Motel and Accommodation Association 
National Office 
Level 6, Alexandra House 
201 Wickham Terrace  
BRISBANE   QLD   4000 
 
By email:  mail@hmaa.com.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Holmes 
 
Re: Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (RAO Schedule) 

Financial Reports for year ended 30 June 2007 − FR2007/289 
 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 13 March 2008 regarding the disclosure of expenditure 
items as required by the Reporting Guidelines. 
 
The documents have been filed. 
 
Please note for future preparation of the financial reports the references to the RAG Regulations 
and RAG Schedule in statements 8 and 11 of the filed Committee of Management Statement 
should correctly refer to the RAO Regulation and RAO Schedule.  RAO is an acronym for 
Registration and Accountability of Organisations. 
 
I encourage you to take advantage of the electronic lodgement service provided by the Registry for 
future lodgements.  You may register as a user and then lodge your documents via the Electronic 
Lodgement page of the AIRC website at www.airc.gov.au  Alternatively, you may send an email 
with the documents attached to riateam3@air.gov.au  Please note that the Rules of the 
Commission allow for electronic signatures to be used, other than for statutory declarations (see 
sub−rule 74A(1)).  Where documents are lodged electronically, there will be no need to forward 
hard copies of the documents. 
 
Should you wish to discuss any matters raised in this letter, or if you require further information on 
the financial reporting requirements of the Act, I may be contacted on (03) 8661 7989 on 
Wednesdays and Thursdays or by email at Cynthia.lobooth@air.gov.au 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Cynthia Lo-Booth 
Statutory Services Branch 
 
26 March 2008 
 
 
Cc: Mr Bruce Siebenhausen 
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Mr Greg Holmes 
Executive Director 
The Motor Inn, Motel and Accommodation Association 
National Office 
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By email:  mail@hmaa.com.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Holmes 
 
Re: Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (RAO Schedule) 

Financial Reports for year ended 30 June 2007 − FR2007/289 
 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial reports of The Motor Inn, Motel and Accommodation 
Association for the year ended 30 June 2007.  The documents were lodged in the Industrial 
Registry on 27 December 2007. 
 
The documents have not yet been filed. 
 
There is an issue of concern and may require attention before the financial documents can be filed. 
 
Profit and Loss Statement in the General Purpose Financial Report (GPFR) 

 
The information contained in the Income Statement for the year ended 30 June 2007 on page 3 of 
the GPFR is brief, particularly in relation to the “expenses”.  There is a significant discrepancy 
between the expense figure in 2006 of $480 and the expense figure in 2007 of $20,299.  Due to 
the absence of any detailed information regarding the expenses I am unable to understand the 
reason for this significant difference. 
 
An organisation is required to disclose a wide range of expenditure items either in the Profit and 
Loss Statement or the Notes to the Accounts. The items of expenditure that were not disclosed in 
the accounts but should, if applicable, be disclosed include:  
 

• Affiliation fees or subscriptions to political parties or industrial bodies 
• Capitation Fees  
• Grants or Donations 
• Legal costs 
• Levies 
• Conference Expenses 
• Conferences - Fees/Allowance for attendance 
• Employee benefits to holders of office, and itemised separately 
• Employee benefits to employees (other than holders of office) 

 
The requirement to include this information in the accounts is set out in Item 11 of the Reporting 
Guidelines. Subsection 253(2)(b)(ii) of the RAO Schedule states that the GPFR must include the 
information required by the Reporting Guidelines. 
 
Can you please advise the Registry in writing, whether the aggregate expense amount of 
$20,299 includes any of the expense items listed and if so, can you please specify the 
amount of each item. 
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If you wish to discuss this letter, or if you require further information on the financial reporting 
requirements of the Act, I may be contacted on Wednesdays or Thursdays on (03) 8661 7989 or 
by email at Cynthia.lobooth@air.gov.au 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Cynthia Lo−Booth 
 
21 February 2008 


















































